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Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 11:47 AM
To: 'gosinski@uwo.ca'
Subject: 3BC-PRH---- Paleoenvironmental reconstruction of the Haughton impact structure and 

surrounding terrains over the past 39 Million years
Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf

Good morning; 
 
The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt on April 15, 2010 of your new water license 
application, for the Paleoenvironmental reconstruction of the Haughton impact structure and surrounding 
terrains over the past 39 Million years.   
 
The following documents were received in support of the application: 

 Water licence Application 
 Supplemental Questionnaire 
 English & Inuktitut Summary 
 Project Location Map 
 $30.00 admin fee & $30.00 water use fee  
 

Prior to distribution to all parties for a 30 day review, our in-house staff will perform an administrative and 
preliminary technical review to ensure all documentation has been provided.  You will be notified of the 
requirement to submit further information as necessary. 
 
Regards, 
 
 

 
 


